MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE APRIL 3, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:03pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Rosemarie Buriak, Veronica Kwasniewski, Jeanette Remsen, Clorinda Scarfo, Philip Scarfo

Excused: Mary Chiodo, Helen Venable, Cncl. Marvin Dilks

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Philip Scarfo made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of March 6, 2014. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen mentioned that for the 'Moses' show on May 7th, there are 56 people going and for the 'Moses' show on May 28th, there are 46 people going so far. For 'Better With a Band' at Hunterdon Hills, it was recently advertised and there are 7 people going so far. For 'Fiddler on the Roof' for July 9th at Surflight Theater, that is the opening day and it's a matinee; it is booked for July 10th instead. Jeanette noted that the Blood Drive is August 18th and Peddler's Village is September 11th for BINGO. The members mentioned 'Life Could Be a Dream' at Pines Dinner Theatre in Allentown, PA for October 9th. The members would like to see 'Shut Up, Sit Down and Eat' with Laugh Out Loud Productions on November 6th; there is a Seniors Commission meeting scheduled for this date, but it will be rescheduled for a different date. The members discussed seeing Bobby Vinton at Trump Taj Mahal in Atlantic City on December 3rd, but due to the cost of the show and eating for \$70 around the Holidays, that show may not go through. Philip Scarfo suggested Radio City in New York. Clorinda Scarfo suggested theaters in Philadelphia, such as Walnut Theater or Forest Theater; Jeanette said that cost-wise for buses to Philadelphia and theaters not being handicap accessible, it will not work out. After some discussion about shows in December at Philadelphia theaters, Phil suggested that Jeanette find out from Marnie if there are any shows they might be interested in. Rosemarie Buriak suggested Pitman Theater; Jeanette said that they can't accommodate 46 people in addition to their theater ticket holders. Jeanette said that someone asked if the Commission is booking Shoji Tabuchi, a Japanese violinist, at American Music Theater on August 23rd. Due to the show starting at 7:00pm and costing \$84.00, Jeanette said that she may not get enough interested people. A flier was made advertising who would be interested in the show and to contact Jeanette. This flier was put up in Holiday City before the June trip was advertised and Jeanette has not received a phone call from anyone who is not interested; Rosemarie said she did not see the flier.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Rosemarie Buriak made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of April 3, 2014. The motion was seconded by Veronica Kwasniewski; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm.

Respectfully submitted, Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, May 1, 2014 at 7:00pm. These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of April 3, 2014 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings. Approved as submitted ______ Date _____ Approved as corrected ______ Date _____